From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2025 19:34:41 UTC+00:00

To: "Rachel Richardson" <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: 531741 DM_25_1467 NE Response

Attachments: ufm3_DP39_Standard_Consultation.pdf, NE Response 529571 DM_25_1467
.pdf

Dear Rachel Richardson

Planning Ref: DM/25/1467
Our Ref: 531741

Thank you for your consultation.

Natural England has previously commented on this proposal and made comments to the authority in our
response dated 15 October 2025, reference number 529571 (attached).

The advice provided in our previous response applies equally to this amendment. The proposed
amendments to the original application are unlikely to have significantly different impacts on the natural
environment than the original proposal.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us the amended consultation, please
assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have previously
offered. If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.

Yours faithfully

Helen Churchill
Officer
Consultations Team
Natural England
County Hall
Spetchley Road
Worcester WR5 2NP
Tel 0300 060 3900

Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet
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We strongly recommend using the SSSI Impact Risk Zones (SSSI IRZs) to decide when to consult
Natural England on development proposals that might affect a SSSI. The SSSI IRZs tool is quick and
simple to use and gives instant planning advice as a formal consultation response in certain
circumstances and can reduce unnecessary delays in the planning process.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides pre-
application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants,
and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence
applications. These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations
at an early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a
later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 October 2025 16:28

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>;
planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk

Subject: Planning application consultation - DM/25/1467 - Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate
Yard Church Road Turners Hill West Sussex RH10 4PA

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening any
message content such as attachments or links

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening any
message content such as attachments or links

Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council. Ref: DM/25/1467. This is
sent from an unmonitored address. Please do not respond to this email address.

Please email your comments to the case officer rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk

Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West
Sussex, RH16 1SS The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party
making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments
may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named
addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding
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of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its
attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not
necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise
the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before
accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for
any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or
which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the
named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store
or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and
associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural
England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications
on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation
of the system and for other lawful purposes.




Oaklands Switchboard 01444 458166
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Natural England CONTACT: Rachel Richardson

Natural England Consultation Service PHONE: 01444 477224

Hornbeam House E-MAIL:  rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
Electra Way DATE: 22nd October 2025

Crewe Business Park

Crewe

Cheshire

Cw1 6GJ

Dear Sir/Madam

Consultation under Article 15 of the Town and Country (Planning General
Development Procedure) Order 2015

Application No:  DM/25/1467

Description: Demolition of existing buildings and the development of 40
dwellings (including affordable housing) with open space, access,
parking, drainage, landscaping and other associated works as well
as the creation of a new community car park and replacement
parking for Lion Lane residents. Amended transport plans,
technical note and travel plan received on 15.08.2025. Amended
drawings received on 16.10.2025.

Location: Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road
Turners Hill West Sussex

Grid Ref: 534008 : 135592

| have received an application in respect of the above development.

| would be obliged if you would let me have any views you wish to make within 21 days of
the date of this letter at the latest. The application will be determined as quickly as possible

after the specified date. If no reply is received within this timescale, | will assume you do not
wish to comment.

Details of this application, including plans and drawings, can be viewed online at
www.midsussex.gov.uk/planningregister

Please email your comments to the case officer rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully

Ann Biggs

Planning Services Division

Ann Biggs
Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable Economy
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Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable Economy
DP39






Date: 15 October 2025
Ourref: 529571
Your ref: DM/25/1467

Hornbeam House

M|d SUSSGX DIStrICt COUI’]CI| Crewe Business Park
rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk Electra Way

Crewe

Cheshire
BY EMAIL ONLY CW1 6GJ

T 0300 060 3900

Dear Rachel Richardson,

Planning consultation: Demolition of existing buildings and the development of 40dwellings
(including affordable housing) with open space, access,parking, drainage, landscaping and other
associated works as wellas the creation of a new community car park and replacementparking for
Lion Lane residents. Amended transport plans,technical note and travel plan received on
15.08.2025.

Location: Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church RoadTurners Hill West
Sussex

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated and received by Natural England on 08 October
2025

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

DESIGNATED SITES [EUROPEAN] — NO OBJECTION SUBJECT TO SECURING
APPROPRIATE MITIGATION

This advice relates to proposed developments that falls within the ‘zone of influence’ (ZOl) for one
or more European designated sites, such as Ashdown Forest Special Protection Area (SPA)/
Special Area of Conservation (SAC). It is anticipated that new residential development within
this ZOl is ‘likely to have a significant effect’, when considered either alone or in combination,
upon the qualifying features of the European Site due to the risk of increased recreational
pressure that could be caused by that development. On this basis the development will require
an appropriate assessment.

Your authority has measures in place to manage these potential impacts in the form of a strategic
solution Natural England has advised that this solution will (in our view) be reliable and effective in
preventing adverse effects on the integrity of those European Site(s) falling within the ZOI from
the recreational impacts associated with this residential development.

This advice should be taken as Natural England’s formal representation on appropriate
assessment given under regulation 63(3) of the Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2017 (as amended). You are entitled to have regard to this representation.

Natural England advises that the specific measures (including financial contributions) identified in
the strategic solution can prevent harmful effects from increased recreational pressure on those
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European Site within the ZOI.

Natural England is of the view that if these measures are implemented, they will be effective and
sufficiently certain to prevent an adverse impact on the integrity of those European Site(s) within the
ZOI for the duration of the proposed development.

The appropriate assessment concludes that the proposal will not result in adverse effects on the
integrity of any of the sites as highlighted above (in view of its conservation objectives) with regards
to recreational disturbance, on the basis that the strategic solution will be implemented by way of
mitigation.

Having considered the assessment, and the measures proposed to mitigate for all identified adverse
effects likely to occur as a result of the proposal, Natural England advises that we concur with the
assessment conclusions. If all mitigation measures are appropriately secured, we are satisfied that
there will be no adverse impact on the sites from recreational pressure.

If the Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) has not been produced by your authority, but by the
applicant, it is your responsibility (as the competent authority) to produce the HRA and be
accountable for its conclusions. We provide the advice enclosed on the assumption that your
authority intends to adopt this HRA to fulfil your duty as competent authority.

Natural England should continue to be consulted on all proposals where provision of site
specific SANGS (Suitable Alternative Natural Green Space) or other bespoke mitigation for
recreational impacts that falls outside of the strategic solution is included as part of the
proposal. We would also strongly recommend that applicants proposing site specific
infrastructure including SANGs seek pre application advice from Natural England through its
Discretionary Advice Service. If your consultation is regarding bespoke site-specific
mitigation, please reconsult Natural England putting ‘Bespoke Mitigation’ in the email
header.

Reserved Matters applications, and in some cases the discharge/removal/variation of conditions,
where the permission was granted prior to the introduction of the Strategic Solution, should also be
subject to the requirements of the Habitats Regulations and our advice above applies.

Ancient woodland, ancient and veteran trees

You should consider any impacts on ancient woodland and ancient and veteran trees in line
with paragraph 193 of the NPPF. Natural England maintains the Ancient Woodland Inventory
which can help identify ancient woodland. Natural England and the Forestry Commission have
produced standing advice for planning authorities in relation to ancient woodland and ancient and
veteran trees. It should be taken into account by planning authorities when determining relevant
planning applications. Natural England will only provide bespoke advice on ancient woodland,
ancient and veteran trees where they form part of a Site of Special Scientific Interest or in
exceptional circumstances.

You can also use the following inventories in your decision-making:
o the Woodland Trust’s ancient tree inventory (ATI)
o Natural England’s wood pasture and parkland inventory (includes ancient sites) on the Magic
map system.

Further general advice on the consideration of protected species and other natural environment
issues is provided at Annex A.

For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this
consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Yours sincerely
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https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences

http://www.ancient-tree-hunt.org.uk/
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Shannon Bowes
Central Casework Team
Natural England
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